C1I- Y@iF
W§T HICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2024 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum
Public Participation

The opportunity to speak to the City Council is provided for those who have a
question or comment on an agenda item or a City of West Chicago issue. The City
Council appreciates hearing from our residents and your thoughts and questions
are valued. The City Council strives to make the best decisions for the City and
public input is very helpful.

Respect for the duties of the City Council and for the democratic process will be
adhered to — in this regard, civility and a sense of decorum will be strictly followed.
All speakers must address their comments to the Mayor. Comments that are
personally condescending will not be permitted. Speakers shall be courteous and
should not make statements that are personally disrespectful to members of the City
Council or City staff.

Please use the podium in the center aisle. Please announce your name and address
(if acceptable) before commencing — all public comments are limited to three (3)
minutes and each citizen will be permitted to speak only once. It is the City
Council’s policy not to engage in dialogue during Public Comment. Any questions
raised will be addressed by City staff or an elected official outside of the City
Council meeting.

City Council Meeting Minutes of March 4, 2024

Corporate Disbursement Report
- March 18,2024 ($817,304.46)

475 Main Street | T (630) 293-2200
West Chicago, Tllinois | F(630) 293-3028 Ruben Pineda Michael L. Guttman
60185 westchicago.org MAYOR CITY ADMINISTRATOR



City Council Meeting
March 18, 2024

Page 2 of 4

7. Consent Agenda

Development Committee:

A.

Ordinance No. 24-0-0009 — An Ordinance Amending the Code of
Ordinances of the City of West Chicago — Appendix A, Articles VII
Relating to Design Standards.

Resolution No. 24-R-0028 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Adopt
the 2024 Official Zoning Map for the City of West Chicago.

Infrastructure Committee:

C.

Approve Rejection of All Bids and Re-Bid — A20 Phosphorous Removal
Project for the West Chicago/Winfield Wastewater Authority Regional
Wastewater Treatment Plant.

Approve the Lead Service Line Replacement Plan and Authorize Staff to
Submit said Plan to the IEPA as Well as Seek Funding Through the IEPA
SRF.

Resolution No. 24-R-0018 — A Resolution Authorizing to Execute a
Professional Services Agreement with KLM Engineering for
Construction Engineering Services Related to the 2024 Fremont Street

Water Tower Rehabilitation Project (for an amount not to exceed
$71,090.00).

Resolution No. 24-R-0019 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute a Professional Services Contract with Christopher B. Burke
Engineering Ltd. For the Water Treatment Plant Natural Area Basins
Maintenance and Monitoring (for an amount not to exceed $25,970.00).

Resolution No. 24-R-0020 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Approve Change Order No. 1 with Boller Construction Company, Inc. of
Waukegan, Illinois, for the Headworks Gate Improvement Project at the
West Chicago/Winfield Wastewater Authority Regional Wastewater
Treatment (for an amount not to exceed $278,800.00).




City Council Meeting
March 18, 2024
Page 3 of 4

H. Resolution No. 24-R-0021 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute a Contract Amendment No. 1 with Cemetery Management, Inc.

(John B. Reynolds) for Cemetery Sexton Services (for an amount not to
exceed $25,000.00).

I.  Resolution No. 24-R-0022 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute the Professional Services Agreement with BLA, Inc. of Itasca,
Illinois, for the Construction Engineering Services Related to IL-38 &
Technology Boulevard Traffic Signal Installation Project (for an amount
not to exceed $74,391.00).

J.  Resolution No. 24-R-0023 — A Resolution Granting Authority to Submit
the Local Limits Evaluation to the USEPA.

K. Resolution No. 24-R-0024 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute a Professional Services Contract with RJN Group, Inc. for
Design Engineering Services Related to the 2024 SSES Repair Program
(for an amount not to exceed $25,000.00).

L. Resolution No. 24-R-0026 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Christopher B. Burke
Engineering Ltd. for the Design Engineering Services Related to the
Elevated Water Tower Project (for an amount not to exceed $138,290.00).

M. Resolution No. 24-R-0027 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute a Contract with Schroeder Asphalt Services, Inc. of Huntley,

Illinois, for the 2024 Roadway Rehabilitation Project (for an amount not
to exceed $940,368.23).

° Items Not Sent to Committee:

N. Waive Competitive Bidding and Approve the Purchase of Downtown
Holiday Pole Décor from Windy City Lights (for an amount not to exceed
$53,026.69).

O. Ordinance No. 24-0-0007 — An Ordinance Authorizing the Lease of City
Property to West Chicago Community High School District 94 for
Parking Lot Purposes.

8. Reports by Committees
9. Unfinished Business

10. New Business



City Council Meeting
March 18, 2024
Page 4 of 4

11. Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

March 19,2024 Plan Commission/ZBA
March 26, 2024 Historical Preservation Commission
April 1, 2024 Finance Committee (cancelled)

12. Mayor’s Comments

13. Adjournment



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO - 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
March 4, 2024

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. on March 4,
2024.

2. Pledge of Allegiance. Alderman Hallett led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.

A timely and proper request to attend remotely was received from Alderman Swiatek. There was
no objection from the City Council.

Roll call found Lori Chassee, Dan Beebe, Rebecca Stout, Sandy Dimas, Melissa Birch
Ferguson, Heather Brown, Alton Hallett, Jayme Sheahan, Joseph C. Morano, Jeanne Short,
Christine Dettmann, Christopher Swiatek and John Smith, Jr. were present.

Also in attendance were City Administrator Michael Guttman, Director of Finance Nikki Giles
and City Attorney Pat Bond.

4. Public Participation.
A. Mary O'Shea-Kessler: Requests that meetings are video recorded.

5. City Council Meeting Minutes of February 19, 2024. Alderman Chassee made a motion,
seconded by Alderman Short, to approve the minutes of February 19, 2024.

Voting Aye by Roll Call: Chassee, Beebe, Dimas, Birch Ferguson, Brown, Stout, Hallett,
Sheahan, Morano, Short, Dettmann, Swiatek and Smith, Jr. Motion carried.

6. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Dettmann to approve the March 4, 2024, Corporate Disbursement Report in the amount of
$728,729.79.

Voting Aye by Roll Call: Chassee, Beebe, Dimas, Birch Ferguson, Brown, Stout, Hallett,
Sheahan, Morano, Short, Dettmann, Swiatek and Smith, Jr. Motion carried.

7. Consent Agenda:
*Finance Committee:

A. Ordinance No. 24-0-0006 — An Ordinance Amending the Annual Budget for the City
of West Chicago, DuPage County, lllinois for the Fiscal Year Commencing January
1, 2024 and Ending December 31, 2024 Passed and Adopted by Ordinance 23-O-
0041.

B. Ordinance No. 24-0-0008 — An Ordinance Amending the Code of the Ordinances of
the City of West Chicago — Fee Schedule.




City of West Chicago
Regular City Council Meeting
March 4, 2024

Page 2

Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman Sheahan, to approve the above items.

Voting Aye by Roll Call: Chassee, Beebe, Dimas, Birch Ferguson, Stout, Hallett, Sheahan,
Morano, Short, Dettmann, Swiatek and Smith, Jr. Alderman Brown abstained. Motion carried.

8. Reports by Committees: None
9. Unfinished Business: None
10. New Business: None

11. Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

March 5, 2024 Plan Commission/ZBA
March 11, 2024 Development Committee
March 18, 2024 Public Affairs Committee

12. Mayor’s Comments. None

At 7:07 p.m., Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman Stout to adjourn. All
Aldermen voted aye by Voice Vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael Guttman
City Administrator



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CORPORATE DISBURSEMENT REPORT
March 18, 2024

OPERATING ACCOUNT

FUNDED BY:

GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

SEWER FUND

WATER FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

ROOSEVELT/FABYAN TIF FUND

MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITS FUND

COMMUTER PARKING FUND

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

817,304.46

208,407.27
6,147.45
342,894.92
39,552.31
201 ,710.35
8,658.19
147.00
4,500.00

5,386.97



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/14/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:26:47 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G482’ and transact.ck_date=’'20240318 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO 1ISSUE DT -------————-—- VENDOR---- —-————-—-- DEPT-DIV = -—-——-- DESCRIPTION------
105100 97811 03/18/24 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 011028 FEB 2024

105100 97811 03/18/24 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010510 FEB 2024

105100 97811 03/18/24 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 063447 FEB 2024

105100 97811 03/18/24 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 053443 FEB 2024

105100 97811 03/18/24 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010613 FEB 2024

105100 97811 03/18/24 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010510 INVOICE # 610575
105100 97811 03/18/24 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 053443 INVOICE # 610575
105100 97811 03/18/24 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 063447 INVOICE # 610575

TOTAL CHECK

105100 97812 03/18/24 15732 AL WARREN OIL CO. INC. 01 2681 GALS RFG & 897.7
105100 97812 03/18/24 15732 AL WARREN OIL CO. INC. 01 2681 GALS RFG & 897.7
TOTAL CHECK

105100 97813 03/18/24 1914 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPO 063448 2024 DELIVERY OF HYDRO
105100 97814 03/18/24 11546 ALL TYPES ELEVATORS INC. 063448 INVOICE #20138331 DATE
105100 97815 03/18/24 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 011030 INV# 1PDW-LTXD-7GHC; 2
105100 97815 03/18/24 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 010207 FEB 16: 1M1D-MMQN-CT6Q
105100 97815 03/18/24 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 010203 FEB 16: 1M1D-MMQON-CT6Q
105100 97815 03/18/24 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 010910 FEB 16: 1M1D-MMQN-CT6Q
105100 97815 03/18/24 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 053443 FEB 16: 1M1D-MMQN-CT6Q
105100 97815 03/18/24 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 063448 FEB 16: 1M1D-MMQN-CT6Q
105100 97815 03/18/24 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 010203 FEB 16: 1M1D-MMQN-CT6Q
105100 97815 03/18/24 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 010203 FEB 16: 1M1D-MMQN-CT6Q
105100 97815 03/18/24 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 010613 INVOICE # 17CV-HQ7Q-3L
105100 97815 03/18/24 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 010613 INVOICE # 13LR-KLHW-3L
105100 97815 03/18/24 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 010110 INVOICE #1MDK-WKLT-DCH
TOTAL CHECK

105100 97816 03/18/24 12365 ANDY FRAIN SERVICES 010613 INVOICE # 354446
105100 97817 03/18/24 13986 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC STA 010613 SALES ORDER # 294011
105100 97818 03/18/24 13836 ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMEN 043439 MODEL #70.2013 - VENTR
105100 97818 03/18/24 13836 ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMEN 043439 PART #70.8142 - UNIVER
105100 97818 03/18/24 13836 ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMEN 043439 FREIGHT INBOUND

TOTAL CHECK

105100 97819 03/18/24 5774 AWWA SOURCE WATER PROTEC 063447 INVOICE #S0133497 DATE
105100 97820 03/18/24 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 #64020, 3/1/2024; PLAN
105100 97820 03/18/24 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 INV# 64017, 3/1/2024;

105100 97820 03/18/24 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 #63934, 2/20/2024; PLA
105100 97820 03/18/24 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 #63936, 2/20/2024; PLA
105100 97820 03/18/24 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 #63949, 2/22/2024; PLA
105100 97820 03/18/24 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 #63971, 2/23/2024; PLA
105100 97820 03/18/24 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 #63976, 2/26/2024; PLA

TOTAL CHECK
105100 97821 03/18/24 7994 BOND DICKSON & CONWAY 010110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

SALES TAX

ocooo [oNeNoNoNoNoNoNoNal

o o

[eNeNeNeoleoNeNeNeNeNe ool

o

o

o ocoooo

[eNeNoNoNoNoNoNo)

o

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

111.
20.
20.
20.
27.

.99

106.

107.

521.

106

3,036.
.86
.87

8,566
11,602

4,756

206.

52.
457.
49.
51.
25.
25.
25.
.60
113.
9.

35.
2,085.

1,236

6,078.
4,625.

5,499.
448.
200.

6,147.

900.

375.
15,250.
375.
.00

475

1,300.
1,090.
375.
19,240.

250.

26
51
51
57
33

99
01
17

01

.60

00

90
65
69
82
91
91
97

83
89
44
61

20
00

10
35
00
45

00

00
43
00

00
00
00
43

00

1



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 2
DATE: 03/14/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 14:26:47 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G482’ and transact.ck_date=’20240318 00:00:00.000'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ----——-———-=—- VENDOR--—= —===————— DEPT-DIV = ————- DESCRIPTION----—- SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 97821 03/18/24 7994 BOND DICKSON & CONWAY 010110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 2,070.40
105100 97821 03/18/24 7994 BOND DICKSON & CONWAY 010613 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 84.00
105100 97821 03/18/24 7994 BOND DICKSON & CONWAY 011028 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 4,410.00
105100 97821 03/18/24 7994 BOND DICKSON & CONWAY 011029 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 2,646.00
105100 97821 03/18/24 7994 BOND DICKSON & CONWAY 083453 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,365.00
105100 97821 03/18/24 7994 BOND DICKSON & CONWAY 173454 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 147.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 10,972.40
105100 97822 03/18/24 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT INC. 010923 CEMETERY SEXTON SERVIC 0.00 600.00
105100 97822 03/18/24 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT INC. 010923 CEMETERY SEXTON SERVIC 0.00 625.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,225.00
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 063448 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 16.78
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 16.50
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 25.03
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 18.54
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 14.08
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 INVOICE #4172348173 DA 0.00 16.50
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 INVOICE #4172348098 DA 0.00 14.08
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 063448 INVOICE #4172348197 DA 0.00 16.78
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 INVOICE #4172348097 DA 0.00 25.03
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 INVOICE #4172348152 DA 0.00 18.54
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 INVOICE #4173790001 DA 0.00 16.50
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 INVOICE #4173789945 DA 0.00 14.08
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 INVOICE #4173790028 DA 0.00 18.54
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 INVOICE #4173789982 DA 0.00 25.03
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 063448 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 16.78
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 063448 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 16.78
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 16.50
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 25.03
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 18.54
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 14.08
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 16.50
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 25.03
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 18.54
105100 97824 03/18/24 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE 0.00 14.08
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 437.87
105100 97825 03/18/24 13778 CMRS-FP 010613 REPLENISH POSTAGE METE 0.00 2,000.00
105100 97826 03/18/24 5124 COLTHARP'’S SALES & SERVI 010922 BLADES & CHAINS 0.00 128.01
105100 97827 03/18/24 13257 COMCAST CABLE 010203 3/5-4/4/24 0.00 544 .85
105100 97828 03/18/24 151 COMED 163458 1/26-3/4/24 0.00 6,012.92
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 163458 1/17-2/21/24 0.00 22.16
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010921 1/17-2/21/24 0.00 32.58
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010614 1/16-2/20/24 0.00 474 .44
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010921 1/17-2/21/24 0.00 13.64
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010208 1/16-2/20/24 0.00 116.34
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 163458 1/17-2/21/24 0.00 75.50



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 3
DATE: 03/14/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 14:26:47 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G482’ and transact.ck date=’20240318 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ----—-—-—-———-- VENDOR--== ———=————— DEPT-DIV @~ = -—-=——- DESCRIPTION-————— SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 163458 1/17-2/21/24 0.00 94.06
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010921 1/17-2/21/24 0.00 22.61
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 433476 1/17-2/21/24 0.00 1,428.15
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010921 1/17-2/21/24 0.00 593.41
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 053443 1/16-2/20/24 0.00 688.47
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010921 1/16-2/20/24 0.00 182.18
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010921 1/17-2/21/24 0.00 1.61
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010921 1/17-2/21/24 0.00 14.98
105100 97829 03/18/24 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010921 1/16-2/20/24 0.00 224.45
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 3,984.58
105100 97830 03/18/24 5511 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 010203 QUOTE NRXT148 DATE 0.00 8,268.00
105100 97830 03/18/24 5511 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 010203 QUOTE NSKW540 DELL MIC 0.00 12,815.60
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 21,083.60
105100 97831 03/18/24 15712 CONSTRUCTION INC. 083453 RESOLUTION NO. 23-R-00 0.00 118,858.57
105100 97832 03/18/24 2810 CORE & MAIN LP 053443 LID 0.00 76.00
105100 97833 03/18/24 9719 CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SVCS 010921 RESOLUTION NO. 23-R-00 0.00 3,785.00
105100 97833 03/18/24 9719 CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SVCS 063448 RESOLUTION NO. 23-R-00 0.00 1,890.00
105100 97833 03/18/24 9719 CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SVCS 433476 RESOLUTION NO. 23-R-00 0.00 285.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 5,960.00
105100 97834 03/18/24 12060 CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES COR 010613 FY 23 INV: 733184 0.00 165.00
105100 97834 03/18/24 12060 CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES COR 433476 FY 23 INV: 733184 0.00 1,741.00
105100 97834 03/18/24 12060 CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES COR 063448 INV: 723170 0.00 2,021.25
105100 97834 03/18/24 12060 CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES COR 433476 INV: 723170 0.00 1,608.75
105100 97834 03/18/24 12060 CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES COR 010203 INV 723170 7/14/23 0.00 412.50
105100 97834 03/18/24 12060 CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES COR 010203 INV 13846 7/28/23 0.00 9,630.05
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 15,578.55
105100 97835 03/18/24 15518 DANIEL PECK 010208 META BILLING REPORT: 2 0.00 40.00
105100 97835 03/18/24 15518 DANIEL PECK 010208 META BILLING REPORT: 1 0.00 199.19
105100 97835 03/18/24 15518 DANIEL PECK 010208 INV: 1709459336 0.00 81.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 320.19
105100 97836 03/18/24 9919 DOOR SYSTEMS INC. 063448 INVOICE #936575 DATED 0.00 4,400.00
105100 97837 03/18/24 892 DUPAGE COUNTY TREASURER 010613 INVOICE # JV145 0.00 217.89
105100 97838 03/18/24 5330 ESRI INC. 010204 BUILDING WEB APPS WITH 0.00 1,920.00
105100 97839 03/18/24 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 010210 3/6-4/5/24 0.00 310.52
105100 97839 03/18/24 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 010201 3/6-4/5/24 0.00 50.89
105100 97839 03/18/24 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 010502 3/6-4/5/24 0.00 109.35
105100 97839 03/18/24 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 010613 3/6-4/5/24 0.00 1,103.15
105100 97839 03/18/24 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 010614 3/6-4/5/24 0.00 33.70
105100 97839 03/18/24 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 010921 3/6-4/5/24 0.00 129.98
105100 97839 03/18/24 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 010924 3/6-4/5/24 0.00 178.13
105100 97839 03/18/24 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 011028 3/6-4/5/24 0.00 123.11
105100 97839 03/18/24 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 011029 3/6-4/5/24 0.00 197.04



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/14/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:26:47 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G482’ and transact.ck_date='20240318 00:00:00.000'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ---- VENDOR DEPT-DIV = = ————-— DESCRIPTION-—————
105100 97839 03/18/24 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 011030 3/6-4/5/24

105100 97839 03/18/24 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 053443 3/6-4/5/24

105100 97839 03/18/24 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 063447 3/6-4/5/24

105100 97839 03/18/24 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 063448 3/6-4/5/24

105100 97839 03/18/24 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS LLC 433476 3/6-4/5/24

TOTAL CHECK

105100 97840 03/18/24 15784 FIRST TOUCH WINDOW TINT 010613 INVOICE # 406

105100 97841 03/18/24 15650 FLOCK GROUP INC DBA FLOC 010613 INVOICE # INV-34671
105100 97842 03/18/24 15858 GONZALEZ COMPANIES LLC 163458 RESOLUTION NO. 23-R-00
105100 97843 03/18/24 2013 GRAINGER 063447 CLOTH RAG

105100 97844 03/18/24 1685 HACH COMPANY 063448 INVOICE #13931700 DATE
105100 97845 03/18/24 561 HAGGERTY FORD 010925 310

105100 97845 03/18/24 561 HAGGERTY FORD 010925 STOCK

105100 97845 03/18/24 561 HAGGERTY FORD 010925 354

105100 97845 03/18/24 561 HAGGERTY FORD 063447 641

105100 97845 03/18/24 561 HAGGERTY FORD 010925 382

105100 97845 03/18/24 561 HAGGERTY FORD 010925 317

105100 97845 03/18/24 561 HAGGERTY FORD 010925 STOCK

105100 97845 03/18/24 561 HAGGERTY FORD 010925 752

105100 97845 03/18/24 561 HAGGERTY FORD 010925 310

105100 97845 03/18/24 561 HAGGERTY FORD 010925 316

TOTAL CHECK

105100 97846 03/18/24 13701 HENDERSON TRUCK EQUIP-IL 010925 INVOICE #392936 DATED
105100 97846 03/18/24 13701 HENDERSON TRUCK EQUIP-IL 010925 INVOICE #392939 DATED
105100 97846 03/18/24 13701 HENDERSON TRUCK EQUIP-IL 010925 INV 365809 11/9/22
105100 97846 03/18/24 13701 HENDERSON TRUCK EQUIP-IL 010925 INVOICE #393805 DATED
105100 97846 03/18/24 13701 HENDERSON TRUCK EQUIP-IL 010925 INVOICE #395188 DATED
105100 97846 03/18/24 13701 HENDERSON TRUCK EQUIP-IL 063447 INVOICE #365882 DATED
105100 97846 03/18/24 13701 HENDERSON TRUCK EQUIP-IL 010925 INVOICE #368707 DATED
TOTAL CHECK

105100 97847 03/18/24 12058 IDEOA 010613 INVOICE # 0000324
105100 97848 03/18/24 3420 ILLINOIS SECRETARY OF ST 010613 RENEW CONFIDENTIAL PLA
105100 97849 03/18/24 2298 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES I 010613 INVOICE # 11235752
105100 97850 03/18/24 11415 LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPAN 063447 INVOICE #2657781 DATED
105100 97851 03/18/24 10042 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MAN 010613 INVOICE # 6954323-2024
105100 97851 03/18/24 10042 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MAN 010613 INV 1088361-20240229 2
TOTAL CHECK

105100 97852 03/18/24 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C 010613 INVOICE # 277

105100 97852 03/18/24 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C 010613 INVOICE # 275

SALES TAX

(=] oooooo

o

[eReNoNoloNoNoNoNoNo Nl

o [eN=NoNoReNoNeNe)

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

136.
233.
417.
390.
24.
3,438.

680.

35,000.

2,353

225.
230.
16.

32.
.00

55

76.
32.
.30
65.
10.
.30
.04
.81

113

113
62
576

502.
1,322,
-946.
524.
1,781.
447.
111.
3,744.

650.
151.
525.
1,107.
221.

178.
400.

3,382

2,415.

86
84
81
30
07
75

40
00

.55

12
00

39
78

23
21

56
00

52
88
05
32
80
34
39
20

00
00
21
00
88

40
28

.99

00

4



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 5
DATE: 03/14/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 14:26:47 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G482’ and transact.ck_date=’20240318 00:00:00.000'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ---—--——--——-- VENDOR—-—== —=—=————- DEPT-DIV = =———-- DESCRIPTION-————— SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 97852 03/18/24 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C 011029 INV# 276, 2/29/2024; A 0.00 1,410.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 7,207.99
105100 97853 03/18/24 231 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 063448 INVOICE #22212286 DATE 0.00 598.07
105100 97854 03/18/24 6601 MENARDS 010921 INVOICE #90995 DATED 0 0.00 435.41
105100 97854 03/18/24 6601 MENARDS 010921 INVOICE #91450 DATED 0 0.00 430.81
105100 97854 03/18/24 6601 MENARDS 010613 FEB 2024 0.00 53.88
105100 97854 03/18/24 6601 MENARDS 010924 FEB 2024 0.00 12.97
105100 97854 03/18/24 6601 MENARDS 010921 FEB 2024 0.00 855.61
105100 97854 03/18/24 6601 MENARDS 010924 FEB 2024 0.00 287.28
105100 97854 03/18/24 6601 MENARDS 053443 FEB 2024 0.00 245.71
105100 97854 03/18/24 6601 MENARDS 063448 FEB 2024 0.00 52.65
105100 97854 03/18/24 6601 MENARDS 063448 FEB 2024 0.00 42.90
105100 97854 03/18/24 6601 MENARDS 063447 FEB 2024 0.00 77.73
105100 97854 03/18/24 6601 MENARDS 063448 FEB 2024 0.00 56.33
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 2,551.28
105100 97855 03/18/24 2263 METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES 053443 INVOICE #INV059418 DAT 0.00 1,013.90
105100 97856 03/18/24 15824 TVG-MGT HOLDINGS LP 010207 FINANCE DEPT TEMPORARY 0.00 1,569.75
105100 97857 03/18/24 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY 063448 RESOLUTION NO. 23-R-00 0.00 8,066.48
105100 97857 03/18/24 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY 063448 RESOLUTION NO. 23-R-00 0.00 7,853.61
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 15,920.09
105100 97858 03/18/24 5366 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT I 010925 INVOICE #35813 DATED 0 0.00 1,358.93
105100 97859 03/18/24 5750 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC 010921 INV IL32-00867088 11/1 0.00 -36.52
105100 97859 03/18/24 5750 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC 063448 QUOTE #IL32-0000585138 0.00 240.12
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 203.60
105100 97860 03/18/24 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010921 JAN 2023 0.00 35.97
105100 97860 03/18/24 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010924 JAN 2023 0.00 14.38
105100 97860 03/18/24 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 053443 JAN 2023 0.00 28.95
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 79.30
105100 97861 03/18/24 14986 NALCO CO LLC DBA NALCO W 063448 INVOICE #6660246132 DA 0.00 315.59
105100 97862 03/18/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 TOOLS 0.00 66.47
105100 97862 03/18/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 STOCK 0.00 19.62
105100 97862 03/18/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 STOCK 0.00 59.64
105100 97862 03/18/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 787 0.00 23.22
105100 97862 03/18/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 880 0.00 251.28
105100 97862 03/18/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 354 0.00 81.58
105100 97862 03/18/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 361 0.00 18.76
105100 97862 03/18/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 STOCK 0.00 192.96
105100 97862 03/18/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 822 0.00 63.50
105100 97862 03/18/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 063447 WINDSHIELD WASHER 0.00 23.55
105100 97862 03/18/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 759 0.00 25.17
105100 97862 03/18/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 STOCK 0.00 124.78
105100 97862 03/18/24 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 063447 653 0.00 148.12



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

03/14/24
TIME: 14:26:

47

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G482’ and transact.ck_date=’'20240318 00:00:00.000'

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

12/23

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100

97862
97862

97863

97864
97864
97864
97864
97864
97864
97864
97864
97864
97864
97864
97864
97864
97864
97864

97865
97865

97866
97866
97866
97867
97868
97869
97869

97869
97869

97870
97870
97871
97872

97873

ISSUE DT

03/18/24
03/18/24

03/18/24

03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24

03/18/24
03/18/24

03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24

03/18/24
03/18/24

03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24

03/18/24

4735
4735

14661

250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250
250

4303
4303

15345
15345
15345
14816
11873
4450

4450

4450
4450

492
492
11970
14960

11249

NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS

NEXTREQUEST CO.

NORTHERN ILLINOIS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS

NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONA
NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONA

PETERSON, YOLANDA
PETERSON, YOLANDA
PETERSON, YOLANDA

PIT STOP

GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS

POLLARDWATER . COMEAST

RESERVE ACCOUNT
RESERVE ACCOUNT
RESERVE ACCOUNT
RESERVE ACCOUNT

RAY O’HERRON INC
RAY O’'HERRON INC

REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIPMENT

RNOW INC

SIEVERT ELECTRIC SVC

DEPT-DIV

010925
053443

010210

053443
063447
063448
053443
053443
053443
010921
010921
053443
053443
053443
053443
063447
063447
053443

010613
010613

28

011029
011029
010207
063447
010510
053443

063447
433476

010613
010613
010925
010925

053443

310
BATTERY

INVOICE # 293342

1/31-3/1/24
1/29-2/27/24
2/1-3/4/24
2/1-3/4/24
1/31-3/1/24
2/7-3/5/24
2/1-3/4/24
2/2-3/5/24
2/5-3/6/24
2/3-3/3/24
2/1-3/5/24
2/2-3/6/24
2/2-3/5/24
2/2-3/5/24
1/31-3/1/24

INVOICE # 347854
INVOICE # 347649

LOI REFUND FOR 124 MAI
FACADE GRANT REIMBURSE
FACADE GRANT REIMBURSE

INV# LR5626479,

INVOICE #0252898 DATED

POSTAGE REFILL
POSTAGE REFILL
POSTAGE REFILL
POSTAGE REFILL

INVOICE # 2329092
INVOICE # 2328864

INVOICE #280872 DATED

2/25/2

INVOICE

INVOICE

#2024-69363 DA

#I0003164 DATE

ooo

o

oooo [oNeNo)

o o

ooocoo

ocoo

0.

[eNeNeNeNoNeNo oo NoNoNoNoNo No No)

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

143

9,092.

53.
150.
497.
444.

68.

40.
554.
662.
152.
146.

55.

51.
106.
115.
.72
3,149.

300.
325.
625.

3,000.
2,300.
3,115.
8,415.

1,267.

633

300.
300.
300.
300.
1,200.

151.
.00
339.

188

1,692

893.

500.

.37
130.
1,372.

12
14

25

01
16
54
41
45
64
25
65
89
32
32
45
26
90

97

00
00
00

00
00
00
00

80

.75

00
00
00
00
00

39

39

.49

41

00

6



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/14/24

TIME: 14:26:

47

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G482’ and transact.ck_date='20240318 00:00:00.000'

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

12/23

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100
105100

97874
97874

97875
97875
97876
97877
97878
97879
97880
97880
97881
97882
97883
97884
97885
97885
97885
97885
97885
97886
97888

97888
97888

97889
97889
97890
97891

97892
97892

ISSUE DT
03/18/24
03/18/24

03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24

03/18/24
03/18/24

03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24
03/18/24

03/18/24
03/18/24

1762
1762

10996
10996
15861
12102
15457
15072
3349
3349
2027
14915
4985
4207
4207
4207
4207
4207
4207
15702
11115

11115
11115

15211
15211
546

15548

11177
11177

SUBURBAN LABORATORIES IN
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES IN

SUPERIOR ASPHALT MATERIA
SUPERIOR ASPHALT MATERIA
TERRA INFO HOLDINGS LLC
THOMAS ENGINEERING GROUP
T-MOBILE USA INC

TOSCAS LAW GROUP LLC
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRANS UNION CORPORATION
TRITON ELECTRONICS, INC
THE UPS STORE

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS SRVICES
WELCH BROTHERS INC.

WELCH BROTHERS INC.
WELCH BROTHERS INC.

WEST CHICAGO PRINTING
WEST CHICAGO PRINTING
WEST SIDE TRACTOR SALES
WEX BANK

WILKENS ANDERSON CO.
WILKENS ANDERSON CO.

DEPT-DIV

063447
063448

083453
083453
28

083453
010613
010613
083453
083453
010613
010613
010925
053443
010613
010614
010210
010204
010502
010613
083453

083453
083453

010613
010613
010925
010613

063448
063448

INVOICE #223001 DATED
INVOICE #223001 DATED

INVOICE #20240046 DATE
INVOICE #20240047 DATE
LOI REFUND FOR 1112 LI
RESOLUTION NO. 17-R-00
INVOICE # 9562126685
STATEMENT DATE: 03 04
WASHER

MISC SIGN

INVOICE # 02400212
INVOICE # 7670
DELIVERY FEES
3/10-4/9/24

3/7-4/6/24

3/7-4/6/24

3/7-4/6/24

3/7-4/6/24

3/7-4/6/24

INVOICE # 9022347597
OFFSET CONE

EZ STICK ROLL
REBAR

INVOICE # PGM-15492
INVOICE # PGM-15494
INVOICE #N49655 DATED
INVOICE #: 95604888

#42672-08 - BUFFER SOL
INVOICE #E1451-67 - ED

SALES TAX

[=] oo ooo

o o

o o (=) o ocooo

oooo o oocoooo

o oo

o o

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

697.
166.
.85

863

1,101.
1,148.
2,249.
1,500.
78,300.
75.
320.
75.

.25
.25

183
258

100.

1,880.

00
85

18
01
19

00

00

.47
.85

.23
.02
.01
.01
.01
.28

.00
.00
.00
.80
.80
.50
.00
.50
.70
.00

.26
.92

7



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 8
DATE: 03/14/24 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 14:26:47 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G482’ and transact.ck date=’20240318 00:00:00.000'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/23

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT VENDOR DEPT-DIV = ——=—- DESCRIPTION-—-———-— SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 97892 03/18/24 11177 WILKENS ANDERSON CO. 063448 #58400-67 - SULFURIC A 0.00 1,054.32
105100 97892 03/18/24 11177 WILKENS ANDERSON CO. 063448 ESTIMATED SHIPPING 0.00 107.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 2,121.50
105100 97893 03/18/24 12628 WINDY CITY LIGHTS INC IN 011030 INV# 7427, 3/13/2024; 0.00 26,513.35
105100 V97887 03/18/24 15061 WCWWA 053443 INVOICE # 22024WC 0.00 335,652.40
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT 0.00 817,304.46
TOTAL FUND 0.00 817,304.46

TOTAL REPORT 0.00 817,304.46



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 03/14/24
TIME: 09:46:35

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240317 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240318 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT
01 131100
01 131200

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

010110 4012
010110 4100
010110 4720

INVENTORY-DIESEL
INVENTORY-GASOLI

CORP COUNSEL-SAL
LEGAL FEES
OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL-OPERATIONS

010201 4202

TOTAL CITY ADMIN - HR

010203 4109
010203 4125
010203 4600
010203 4806
010203 4806
010203 4812
010203 4812
010203 4812

TOTAL CITY ADMIN - IT

4110
4202

010204
010204

TOTAL CITY ADMIN - GIS

010207 4225
010207 4225
010207 4225

TELEPHONE & ALAR

NETWORK CHARGES
SOFTWARE MAINTEN
COMPUTER/OFFICE
OTHER CAPITAL OU
OTHER CAPITAL OU
MIS REPLACEMENT
MIS REPLACEMENT
MIS REPLACEMENT

TRAINING & TUITI
TELEPHONE & ALAR

OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-SPECIAL PROJ

010208 4204
010208 4212
010208 4212
010208 4225

ELECTRIC
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
OTHER CONTRACTUA

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-MARKET/COMM

010210 4125
010210 4202
010210 4202

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-ADMIN

SOFTWARE MAINTEN
TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR

RUN DATE 03/14/2024 TIME 09:46:36

15732
15732

7994
7994
15559

15657

13257
5511

15559
12060
12060
15559
15559
5511

5330
4207

14816
15559
15824

152

15518
15518
15518

14661
15657
4207

AL WARREN OIL CO. INC
AL WARREN OIL CO. INC

BOND DICKSON & CONWAY
BOND DICKSON & CONWAY
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC

FIRST COMMUNICATIONS

COMCAST CABLE

CDW GOVERNMENT INC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES
CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
CDW GOVERNMENT INC

ESRI INC.
VERIZON WIRELESS

PIT STOP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
TVG-MGT HOLDINGS LP

COMMONWEALTH EDISON
DANIEL PECK
DANIEL PECK
DANIEL PECK

NEXTREQUEST CO.
FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
VERIZON WIRELESS

00103401-01
00103401-01

00103399-01
00103399-01
00103400-01

00103250-01
00103330-01
00103345-02
00103346-02
00103330-01
00103330-01
00103206-01

00103380-02

00103358-01
00103330-01
00103407-01

00103390-01
00103390-02
00103390-03

00103344-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
W1634140 G482
W1634139 G482
FEB 2024 G482
FEB 2024 G482
1MDKWKLTDCHJG4 82
00116020 G482
877120038038G482
PT22885 G482
1KT9TMVVP7LCG482
13846 G482
723170 G482
1T9XPLDGF6TMG482
1JXG499FDKPQG482
PQ58308 G482
171017272219G482

980505522-00G482

LR5626479 G482
1M1DMMQONCT6QG482
35379 G482

9831782222 (G482
REIMBURSEMENG4 82
REIMBURSEMENG482
REIMBURSEMENG482

293342 G482
00116020 G482
980505522-00G482

[=NeNoNeNoNoNoNo] o

o ocoooo o [oNeNe) o oo o

[eNeNe)

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

1

12/23

AMOUNT

3036
8566

11602

250.
2070.
35.
2355.
50.

50.

544
8268

9630
412
25
1236
12815
32983

1920
38

1958
1267

457
1569
3295

116

436
9092
38

9440

.01
.86

.87

00
40
44
84
89

89

.85
.00
49.
.05
.50
.97
.60
.60

69

.26

.00
.01

.01

.80
.65
.75

.20

.34
199.
40.
81.

19
00
00

.53

.25
310.
.01

52

.78



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/14/24
TIME: 09:46:35

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240317 00:00:00.000' and ‘20240318 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE VENDOR=--—=—=—=c—=—
010502 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
010502 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ACCTG

010510 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
010510 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
010510 4613 POSTAGE 4450 RESERVE ACCOUNT

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ADMIN

010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 15072 TOSCAS LAW GROUP LLC
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND DICKSON & CONWAY
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
010613 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 12058 IDEOA

010613 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 4303 NORTH EAST MULTI-REGI
010613 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 4303 NORTH EAST MULTI-REGI
010613 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 12060 CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES
010613 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 15650 FLOCK GROUP INC DBA F
010613 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 892 DUPAGE COUNTY TREASUR
010613 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
010613 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 2298 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE
010613 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING
010613 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING
010613 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
010613 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 10042 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 10042 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15457 T-MOBILE USA INC
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15702 VERIZON WIRELESS SRVI
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 2027 TRANS UNION CORPORATI
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
010613 4232 CROSSING GUARD-C 12365 ANDY FRAIN SERVICES
010613 4423 RADIO/RADAR EQUI 13986 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC
010613 4423 RADIO/RADAR EQUI 14915 TRITON ELECTRONICS, I
010613 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 6601 MENARDS

010613 4601 FIELD EQUIPMENT 15784 FIRST TOUCH WINDOW TI
010613 4607 GAS & OIL 15548 WEX BANK

010613 4613 POSTAGE 13778 CMRS-FP

010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON INC
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON INC
010613 4616 VEHICLE LICENSE 3420 ILLINOIS SECRETARY OF
010613 4640 CRIME PREVENTION 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
TOTAL POLICE-OPERATIONS

010614 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON

RUN DATE 03/14/2024 TIME 09:46:36

00103343-01
00103405-01

00103334-01
00103399-01
00103340-01
00103340-02
00103329-01
00103377-01
00103377-02
00103347-01
00103352-01
00103337-01

00103333-01
00103378-01
00103404-01
00103331-01
00103331-02
00103336-01
00103353-02
00103379-01
00103338-01
00103360-01

00103402-01
00102886-01
00103332-01

00103361-01
00103335-01
00103341-01
00103339-01
00103354-01
00103351-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

00116020 G482
980505522-00G482

FEB 2024 G482
610575 G482
POSTAGE REFIG482

RED LIGHT VIG482

FEB 2024 G482
277 G482
275 G482
0000324 G482
347854 G482
347649 G482
733184 G482
INV-34671 G482
Jv14s G482
00116020 G482
11235752 G482
PGM-15492 G482
PGM-15494 G482
17CVHQ7Q3LVMG482
13LRKLHW3LVJG482

6954323-2024G482
1088361-2024G482
9562126685 G482
9022347597 G482
02400212 G482
980505522-00G482

354446 G482
434153 G482
7670 G482
FEB 2024 G482
406 G482
95604888 G482
600047166 G482
2328864 G482
2329092 G482

2010 TAURUS G482
FEB 2024 G482

8149196000 G482

BATCH

o oo

o ooo

o

o

[=Nej=NoNoNe oo e NoNeNeNe e N NeNeNeNeNe No N o No N N No N o N N Ne N

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

2

12/23

AMOUNT

109

147.

20

427.

320.
84.
3382.
2415.
650.
300.
325.
165.
35000.
217.
.15
525.
.50

1103

394

1749.
113.
.89
221.
178.
75.
130.
100.
1541.
6078.
4625.
1880.
.88
680.
469.
2000.
188.
.39
151.
.33

53

151

27

65306.

474

.35
38.

01
36

.51
106.
300.

00
50

00
00
99
00
00
00
00
00

89
21

00
83

88
40
00
00
00

20
00
00

40
00
00
00

00

17

.44



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/14/24
TIME: 09:46:35

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240317 00:00:00.000’' and ‘20240318 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE 'VENDOR P.0.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX
010614 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS 00116020 G482 0.00
010614 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 980505522-00G482 0.00
TOTAL POLICE-ESDA 0.00
010910 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC 00103330-01 1KC4CRCR4TRXG482 0.00
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN 0.00
010921 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15657 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS 00116020 G482 0.00
010921 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 70273900004 G482 0.00
010921 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 04739367748 G482 0.00
010921 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 7593217000 G482 0.00
010921 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 6468407000 G482 0.00
010921 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 1184452222 G482 0.00
010921 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 0583336000 G482 0.00
010921 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 2946479000 G482 0.00
010921 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 6615107000 G482 0.00
010921 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 0885107000 G482 0.00
010921 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 7321641222 G482 0.00
010921 4219 CONTRACT JANITOR 9719 CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE 00102947-01 31542 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00100596-02 4170924247 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00100596-02 4168090801 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00100596-02 4169520669 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00100596-03 4169520579 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00100596-03 4168090837 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00100596-03 4170924137 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00100596-04 4170924187 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00100596-04 4168090809 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00100596-04 4169520713 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00100596-05 4169520611 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00100596-05 4168090853 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00100596-05 4170924148 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00103367-02 4172348173 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00103367-03 4172348098 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00103367-05 4172348097 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00103367-06 4172348152 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00103367-07 4173790001 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00103367-08 4173789945 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00103367-09 4173790028 G482 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00103367-10 4173789982 G482 0.00
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 JAN 2023 G482 0.00
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 5750 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC 00103298-03 IL32-0086708G482 0.00
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS FEB 2024 G482 0.00
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS 00103234-01 90995 G482 0.00
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS 00103286-01 91450 G482 0.00

0.00

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MUN PROP

RUN DATE 03/14/2024 TIME 09:46:36

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

12/23

AMOUNT

33
76

584.
51.
51.

129
662
554
13
32
22
593
182

14
224

16

16

14.
25.
18.
.50
.08
.54
25.
35.
.52
855.
435.
430.

16
14
18

-36

8309.

.70
.02

16
82
82

.98
.65
.25
.64
.58
.61
.41
.18
.61
.98
.45
3785.

16.

00
50

.50
16.
25.
25.
25.
18.
18.
18.
14.
14.
14.
.50

50
03
03
03
54
54
54
08
08
08

08
03
54

03
97

61
41
81

37



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/14/24
TIME: 09:46:35

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20240317 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20240318 00:00:00.000'
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010922

ACCOUNT

4604

TITLE

VENDOR:

TOOLS & EQUIPMEN

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-FORESTRY

010923
010923

4209
4217

INTERMENT
CEMETERY SEXTON

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-CEMETERIES

010924
010924
010924
010924

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-R & B

010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925

4202
4604
4650
4650

4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4604
4650

TELEPHONE & ALAR
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO

PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS

FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR

VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL

TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
MISCELLANEOUS CO

RUN DATE 03/14/2024 TIME 09:46:36

5124

1843
1843

15657
6601
244
6601

11970
13701
13701
13701
13701
13701
13701
14960
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
5366
546
561
561
561
561
561
561
561
561
561
4735
4985

COLTHARP’S SALES & SE

CEMETERY MANAGEMENT I
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT I

FIRST COMMUNICATIONS

MENARDS

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2

MENARDS

REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIPM

HENDERSON
HENDERSON
HENDERSON
HENDERSON
HENDERSON
HENDERSON
RNOW INC

NAPA AUTO
NAPA AUTO
NAPA AUTO
NAPA AUTO
NAPA AUTO
NAPA AUTO
NAPA AUTO
NAPA AUTO
NAPA AUTO
NAPA AUTO
NAPA AUTO

TRUCK EQUIP
TRUCK EQUIP
TRUCK EQUIP
TRUCK EQUIP
TRUCK EQUIP
TRUCK EQUIP

PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS

00103157-01
00103157-01

00103392-01
00103368-02
00103369-01
00103369-02
00103369-03
00103369-04
00103369-05
00103393-01

MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMEN 00103395-01
WEST SIDE TRACTOR SAL 00103391-01 N49655

HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
NAPA AUTO

FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD
PARTS

THE UPS STORE

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

51646

00-19954
00-19948

00116020
FEB 2024
JAN 2023
FEB 2024

280872
368707
392936
392939
393805
395188
365809
2024-69363
4496-241685
4496-241916
4496-241965
4496-242061
4496-242062
4496-242272
4496-242322
4496-242324
4496-242614
4496-242449
4496-242451
35813

14366
14386
14426
14455
14451
14522
14293
14294
14356
449<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>